
TO:  Salem Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 
 
FROM:  Carol Snyder, Ward 2  (snyder2858@comcast.net) 
 
RE:  Comments on Bush Park No-Mow Program and SPRAB’S Draft Letter 
 
 DATE:  October 8, 2025 
 
I appreciate your balanced approach to the management of Area 13c, 
where Salem citizens have enjoyed group picnicking for decades. I 
especially appreciate your using the word, “accessible,” in your 
recommendation #2 under Implementation. 
 
The group picnics that take place there are often multi-generational, and 
mobility is an issue.  Family reunions, special birthdays, graduation 
celebrations, and after-church potlucks may include people using walkers, 
people pushing strollers, and people being pushed in wheelchairs.  Area 
13c works well for these park users because it is shady level ground close 
to parking and to a pathway. 
 
I love the oak groves in Bush Park and want them preserved.  I also love 
the community connections that our city parks provide.  Thank you for 
considering both. 
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